
HAMDEN ARTS COMMISSION

Meeting of Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 7pm: Miller Cultural Center Activity Room

Commissioners in Attendance:  James Brewster, Lisa DeGrand, Donna Elkin, Marita Gargiulo, Lois Jason,
                  Tracy Nista, Charles Korstep, Cheryl Riello

Commissioners Absent:              Lorraine Brown, Deborah Dozier, Janet Hunter, Ricardo Henriquez, Sandra
     Schriff  

Others in Attendance:  Mimsie Coleman, Director of Arts, Recreation and Culture, Peggy Craft, Acting Clerk
   

Call to Order
Chairperson Jason called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM.

Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Elkin motioned to approve the Minutes of the November 2013 Meeting.  Commissioner 
Gargiulo seconded the motion that passed unanimously.   

Treasurer’s Report
Commissioner Korstep presented the Treasurer's Report, and listed the balances in the Arts Commission 
accounts as follows: The Gift Fund - $23,490.49, Saturday Series - $18,189.78.

The Town Line Item balances were also listed.  Ms. Coleman explained the Town Line Item expenses and the 
expenses that these accounts cover.

Ms. Nista motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report as presented.  Ms. Riello seconded the motion that 
passed unanimously. 

Old Business

Saturday Series

Ms. DeGrand didn't work at the puppet show, but said it was well received.  She added that they made $5.00 
profit.  Ms. Coleman discussed the show and said it was a phenomenal performance.  She added that there was 
an enormous crowd.  Ms. Jason noted that someone is needed in the lobby to keep things moving.  She also said 
that the show went well.

It was noted that Janet would be there for this Saturday’s show.  Ms. Elkin, Ms. Jason and Ms. Riello will also 
attend. Marge Fielder will be there to take tickets.

Sunday Series

Ms. Jason discussed the Sunday Series and said Sambeleza was terrific. She added that this is the first time in 
her memory that there were thank you e-mails from all the musicians.  

Silver Bells

Ms Coleman asked for approval for the cost of the carousel.  She said the lowest bid that was received was 



$2,200.  She added that unfortunately the company that provided the carousel last year has gone out of business. 
There was a discussion regarding the funding for this event, and if there is a possibility of the Town funding this 
program.  All present felt that the Commission's funds should not have to be expended on this program since it 
has gotten so much bigger.  Ms. Coleman will discuss this with the Town during Budget deliberations. 

Ms. Coleman said the weather looks good for the Silver Bells festivities.  Any decision to move inside, or 
postpone will be made by 7:45 AM.  Ms. Coleman will provide hand warmers for all the volunteers.  
All the Commissioners present approved this expense.

Ms. Coleman asked that the volunteers arrive at 11:00 AM.  She said there would be 24 tables and 100 chairs to 
set up.  There will also be a small Christmas tree to set up.

Ms. Riello discussed the two face painters that will be at this event.  Ms. Coleman said there will be two 20 feet 
by 30 feet tents with heaters, but added that the ground is still very cold.  She said the event start at 2:30 PM.  
Ms. Coleman listed the activities the Commissioners will oversee.  These will include the carousel, the hayrides, 
letters to Santa, Face Painting and Button Making.  Next, she explained the schedule for the day. This includes 
the tree lighting, community caroling, and Santa's arrival.

There will be four food venders, Spuds, Disorbo's Pizza, a Hot Dog Cart, and Kettle Corn.  

There will also be a Hamden Police Department table.

Ms. Coleman also explained where the Commissioners could park during the event.

Film Inocente   

An update is not available.
 

Website Update

Ms. Coleman said the website is “live” and works.  Several of the Commissioners still need to provide their 
bios.

Ms. Riello discussed setting up a time for training for the Arts Department to take over the administration of the 
website.  Ms. Riello added that her husband, Chris, would still by available for support.  Ms. Coleman will be in 
touch with Mr. Riello to arrange a meeting.
 

Summer Concert Series

Ms. Coleman distributed a list of groups that had been requested on the 2012-2013 Survey that was given out at 
the Eddie Money Concert.  This list was discussed among the Commissioners.   Peter Frampton, Family Stone 
and Lou Graham (of Foreigner) will be looked into by Ms. Coleman.  The Talking Heads were also discussed.  
There was further discussion regarding potential performers.   

Ms. Coleman said they do have the Kenny Vance and the Planetones contract.  This concert will be on July 11th.

The Summer Concert Series will be further discussed at the January Meeting.

There was a discussion regarding the funding from Quinnipiac University.  Ms. Coleman explained that QU 
provides funding in the amount of $100,000 directly to the administration.  The administration than provides 
funding for several programs including the Summer Concert Series.

2



Mr. Brewster said he has contact with a limo owner who will provide transportation for advertising his 
company.  

There was a discussion regarding possible business sponsorships from Town businesses.

Coordinator’s Report

Ms. Coleman presented the proposed Arts Commission 2014 Meeting Schedule to the Commissioner present.  
Ms. Nista motioned to accept the Schedule as presented.  Ms.Elkin seconded motion that passed 
unanimously.

Ms. Coleman reported that Sandy Sandler would be resigning from the Commission.  Ms. Coleman said Ms. 
Sandler would like to be approved as an auxiliary member of this Commission.  Ms. Jason asked for a show of 
hands regarding this request.  All present agreed to Ms. Sandler's appointment as an auxiliary member.

Ms. Coleman explained that she has given Roberto Iarussi an additional $2,000.  Ms. Coleman also discussed 
the reason for this payment.

New Business

Ms. Elkin said the Hamden High School Dance Team's new theme is red white and blue.  She added that they 
perform to patriotic music.  She suggested they perform at the Fourth of July Fireworks.  Ms. Coleman will 
discuss this with the Volunteer Fireman.

Ms. Coleman said that she has been requested to have a jewelry party for Derek.  There was a discussion 
regarding when this could be scheduled. 

There was a lengthy discussion among the Commissioners regarding holding an Art Show or a Craft Fair.  

Adjournment

Ms. Jason motioned to adjourn.  Ms. Gargiulo seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  The 
meeting was adjourned at 8:26 PM.

Submitted by: _____________________
                       Peggy Craft, Acting Clerk

3


